

## Standardised Trust WG meeting, 2022-03-29, at 13:30-15:30 CET

Thanks for the ones attending!

### The Agenda

1. Guarantees
  - a. G8 – Governmental gtee case
    - i. No news since the previous meeting, and Gunnar reported the case is on-going but highly depending on the HRMC availability for it
  - b. G14.1 – German SWIFT team sample case transformation to our use cases
    - i. No news, as Anna was not joining
  - c. G15 –use case testing
    - i. No other news, but Saila reported OP Financial Group making some internal evaluations of the use cases on API based gtee application data sets
    - ii. When we will get some input from Anna on the G14.1 use cases we could share the German expert team use cases' testing into the team
  - d. G16 – reductions use case
    - i. No news on this
  - e. G5 – counter-gtee case
    - i. As Olli was joining today, we discussed this parked item as well shortly and hear that there might be some time in near future to come back into this
2. Documentary Credits
  - a. DC2.1
    - i. Discussion on how to fill in the code lists for DCs
    - ii. Some pointers found out on the internet and also based on the MT798 and MT7xx documentation
    - iii. Harri will create the basement into the home page for starting this code list update work
3. We'll have tomorrow (Wednesday, 2022-04-30) a session on market intel around TF developments
4. Next meeting will be on the 19<sup>th</sup> of April, 2022

### Author

Harri Rantanen